Dear Tony,

As discussed on Thursday 68" May,99. We would be iooking at the following -
1.Correct Pracedure on stowage and storage of life rafts

2.Procedure for deployment from deck and from water

3.Righting the life raft in calm and sea conditions
{One person righting, with people inside)

4. Entering the life raft

5.Cutting of the fioor of the raft
6. Test rigidity of raft after cutting
7 Possible failures for inflation
8.Equipment in raft

Anything else you consider would be relevant to the inquiry. It is anticipated a
member from the CYCA will also provide additional information o assist.

We have spoken to the Tasmanian water Police and it appears they will be
able to assist with divers, and a vessel for recovery and safaty.

it would be preferred to conduct the investigation during the tank testing with
Martin RENILSON. Perhaps you could liaise with Martin in relation to this.
Regards

Stewart GRAY



